
   DEPARTMENT OF CITY DEVELOPMENT 

CITY OF MILWAUKEE         IInntteerrddeeppaarrttmmeennttaall  CCoorrrreessppoonnddeennccee 

   May 7, 2021 
TO:  Dave Misky 
  Vanessa Koster 
  Amy Turim 
  Dwayne Edwards 

FROM: Deborah McCollum-Gathing 

SUBJECT: April, 2021 
  Activity Report 
 

 TOTAL # 
BEGINNING 
OF PERIOD 

# ADDED 
DURING 
PERIOD  

# SOLD 
DURING 
PERIOD 

# DEMO 
DURING 
PERIOD 

IN REM 
SET 
ASIDE  

TOTAL # 
END OF 
PERIOD  

Tax Deed 859 3 13 2 2 845 

City Vacant Lots 2896 0 19* 2 0 2879 

*4 sold in prior months, not reported 
 
1. Added:  
 
 2020-2 IR List; 3 additional improved properties acquired 4/6/2021 
 
2. Sold: 

3400-02 North 11th Street 
3555 North 12th Street 
3656 North 13th Street 
3774 North 13th Street 
3411 North 15th Street 
2801-03  North 18th Street 
5141-43 North 31st Street 
2206 North 37th Street 
2503 North 44th Street 
2577 South 62nd Street 

2340 West Hopkins Street * 
1726 West Lloyd Street * 
3736-38 North Port Washington Avenue 

 *Commercial 
 
3. Demolitions: 

3283-91 North 27th Street 2460-62  West Hopkins Street 

 
4. In Rem Set Aside: 

3745-47 North 17th Street 
3520 North 20th Street 

 

 


